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SECRET
17 May 49 Received $700 from : c	 -1.1 Deposited with C 3 $600: Poppe phones to

be used in cane of emergency - STerling 0390, COlumhia 8105, Ext. 310. t.„_
limits handouts to $25.

1030 Amid reception throng greeting General Clay,AMmiVelp 4.47,14w4)110,4t

14010 Flieht 47 with Poppe aboard landed at 1100 a.m. Bergstroni-taken to Brighton
Hotel at California and Connecticut where he will reside temporarily at a room
rate of $7 per dangimmidOW.

1300 OFFIE with DAVIS and JUICE arrive to take Bergstrom to lunch. OFFIE appligizes
to Poppa for the delayal of his arrival to the US, but states that he was work-
ing hard to get Bergstrom over on a DP visa. OFFIE wanted all to be absolutely
clear in order to avoid future visa troubles.

1430 OFFIE turns Poppe over to C. 	 j] Suggests that $100 be spent for clothing.
Also suggested that Poppe go to Library of Congress if time permits. •

1700	 almost goes the limit but stops at $99 for clothing for Poppe.

1930 Poppe reveals information voluntarily. Two interesting anecdotes on Of fie are as
follows: First net OFFIE 1948 - May, when OFFIE sends US car to British Zone
border to pick Poppe up. OFFIE was Political Adviser to General Clay. OFFIE
to quarter Poppe in US Hotel. Hotel manager, a State Department man named O'BRIEN,
says "impossible to have foreigner in hotel; hotel for US citizens only". There-
fore, POPPE had to find quarters with O'BRIEN away from Hotel. OFFIE next sends
Poppe to Army PX - "dust go in and mention my name". Poppe is barred at the door.
But the British were different; they always had room for him, and he was always
permitted in their hotels, stores, etc.

(Canp King, Germany) Captain Leo BEAR - Office of the Provost Marshal
7707 ECIC -

I	 APO 757, USA

Blew Poppe's cover in Germany, told Poppe that he will soon go to USA. All papers
are in order, you are no longer to be permitted to stay here, budgetary reasons.
He will be required to leave within 6 weeks. While waiting you will be sent to
a DP camp. All visa, etc., will be arranged during your stay at the DP camp,
HANAIL , near Frankfort. foppe complied, but stated that he feared publicity,
etc. BEAR said "Security no longer matters. You are going to the States soon
so forget about it. When you get over, write to us, let us know how you make
out".

›- >- Ca um.	 Poppe can't understand cover name now. Says there are too many offices tint be
c. cu 4.4 cu has been pushed around in and just doesn't know what to make of it. Aila7.4al*WA-2C OM s C
Lu
CM

CD !C 0:=

14-1 In w	 .134.4. 0a1104*bOutAisr-q444at'thefttee.PoppaggmmphaDpt.t/44ptellIge	 whenRplfto
Poppet	 et met OFFIE. This occasion was highlighted bya Secrit-trfnal$64/wLn

szE -4r _'tl =,	 Poppe /*roma British car from the British Zone, to an American car with an American
uJ	 j- um	 officer to escort Poppe to CIC camp, Camp Xing. Poppe remained here fully covereduu PI- 0

Ca

1 	
for 3 or 4 months. Certificatei and all to fool German police in the event that—A

LLA 	 Cn

uJ
oc	 Poppe was caught strolling in the streets. Then Captain BEAR shows face; toldaC	 ca.

Poppe to go to IRO because of new law concerning displaced persons. This was onlycm um ,r __
mc __ .0 .,	 means of getting to USA, says BEAR. So, together with BEAR, Poppe sitS /R0 0.
...c __,	 cn 0	 office

	

cm	 in Frankfort where he meets head of IRO, Miss Hoffman. Hoffman was pleased

	 - 

c4i (4.11 04
	 to meet Poppe, but said that a certificate of good conduct is required to cover0 , ,,, 	 MELu )--	 --	 his entire stay in Germany. Poppe says this is impossible as German police knew

	

-- 2C 4-1. OG c.,	 nothing of him. HOFFMAN insisted that he write at least to Berlin Folice to getLu -- co C.0 „ certificate to cover 1943 stay in Berlin (19414, he was in Czechoslovakia). Poppe- ml
. .=	 4='Cn -4	 said, "Look Miss Hoffman, Berlin is in the Russian Zone, If I ask for a good

-- cnI -cc v..co. ..‹ uu 3,	 conduct certificate, the Russians would certainly get to know where I am. Instead,..c oc
--Ii I-- oc: — I will try to get a good conduct certificate from the British or American Intelli-cu

	

EU am =., 0.4 ....	 gence." BEAR agrees. Suggests that Boppe write to British Intelligence. Poppe

	

uu ua c,:se SC	 does and receives certificate issued under his British cover name (unknown). Poppe=a c-, cm ' ac Ca goes again to BEAR with certificate. BEAR says, "This is no good. You must have
another issued in your name." Poppe said he couldn't do that. The British are
too cagey about matters like this and would deny knowledge of Poppe. Poppe leaves
BEAR. Goes to civilian in CIC in Frankfort named MEHNER. Told his Dill story. To
this !EBNER. said, "All IRO people are crazy. You can't get certificates from
Berlin or German ?plies." MEHNER knew all about Poppe and proceeded to give him a
certificate containing necessary clearance. This certificate was for IRO purposes,
and a notation was made to have it destroyed by the proper authorities after they
received it in order to keep cover. Back to BEAR goes Poppe. BEAR okayed certifia
cataa and accompanied Poppe to 1R0 Police Chief mums. Here BAANDIERS destroys

r
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certificate and substitutes a certificate which was compiled as follows;

Extract from German Police Good Conduct Certificate - Bergstrom has not
been convicted or suspected of crimes, etc., in Germany. This than was
forwarded to Wise HOFFMAN who approved it and said you may go to USA soon.
Two weeks later BEAR reappeared. Said you are soon to go to the States and
gave him the "expensive to keep you hers story", and bade him farewell. Poppe
was to go to DP camp and come under IRG custody. Until this moment, all was
secret. Then,the cover was blown. Clerks preparing papers etc., were oblivious
to security, and everyone knew of the Professor. These clerks lived at the DP
camp and worked in the DP offices. Everything is known to everybody. All this
happened between the 15 April 49 to 14 Hay 49. Poppe was very much disturbed
at this international meeting place whose habitants were first Class gossips.
Poppe now asks why keep me in a CIC camp fully covered and then transfer me to
the DP camp problem infested with Russian spies, etc. This does not seem logical.
It wouldn't surprise Poppe to learn that the Russians already know of his entry
into the USA. Not worried about this, but for Christ Sakes, straighten out this
God damn procedure, especially where it concerns selected people. One attempt
mme made to kidnap him once in Germany, and it may very well be attempted again.
But Poppe le not afraid.

Poppe does not :ecommend using IRO channels to get cover people over to the US.
Military (dc) channels are by far the best way. At EP camp, Poppe met two other
professors whom he knew at Leningrad. Covers again blow when these Chance
meetings are so arranged. If used properly, as the British use it, cover names
are good.

British used Poppe as an expelled NAZI from South Africa to get necessary German
Pence papers. Had no trouble getting papers when British certified that be was
denazified, had no record of inhumanities. With this, Poppe goes to German Police,
and gets identity card immediately.

CI46 114Lban-bativa gets papers without trouble or questions. NO way of a
quick checking system.

US does not as yet have the know how on the above. They could learn a lot from the
British.
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9 Mar 49 C.J brought Army cable from Heidelberg which he had for action, being
Inquiry for didpoeition of subject by BC Intel Center, where he had
been brought from Brit Zone and was held pending &Unpin ': instructions.
Description fitted anonymous subject for whom first L. :a and then
Of few had requested help in finding apartment at maximum of $150 per mo.
Got	 who agreed to call tack but didn't. Got Offey who referred
matter to Lawrence Houston, CIA Gen Counsel. Too late to get t--

10 Mar	 Reported to C- 3 He felt Houston out of 	 channels and requested we
call. Reported to Houston and L7- _3 Houston called back, said subject
was top priority, urgently wanted, being handled through DP mill. He had
talked to Offey and latter was to call Franlcfurt to try to get action from
DP man there. Houston suggested this information be passed on to cLawith
note that any clarification which Offey gets by phone will be passed on
through unto ç	 Reported to CL	 Jsaid he would hold off till and
of day for resuLts of Offey phone calls, cautianingthet he would need some

.........„)04entification reference to make phone call to Frankfurt identifiable by
Army in Heidelbarg. c_D also noted	 and C1 in OSO had interest in
subject.

Offey praying unreachable last night, his secretary reported today that he
had reported to Houston after office hours last night. Houston relayed
info to us that DP boss here had advisod Of fey not to phone Squadrini, DP
man in Frankfurt and that DP office here would cable Squadrini again.
Houston thought it unwise to let Army cable to gakcbcdummiLEucom to get
in touch with Scpadrini on subject because, due to security aspect, it
was probable Squadrini was handlina subject under alias. Houston said Is

now had all he had but isc_a had further questions he was entirely
free to go after Houston direct. =is reported, to 3, who will now put
up to his front office choice of going to Offey direct or cabling Sue=
that situation is not cleared up here and will advise soon as is.

C-3 reports he saw Of fey, who Pureed "the bureaucrats' but had nothing
substantive to contribute. So Army is cabling Zucca what Roust'.'
suggested yesterdays case urgent, pending, will advise. We and C.3 agree
to exchange any info on subsequent developments.

16 May	 'El	 new man in Offey e s office, showed up to say Poppe was arriving
in US at Wash Airport at 1030, 17 Bay. Cechekd Offey and found he was
already in T1R_ at usatover, and would be cleared and on shuttle at time
indicated. CI	 apologetic for short notice and confusion in his
office and appealed for our sympathetic aid. 	 assigned, returned
to L Bldg with 1	 7 ' and settled moot points with Offey. Poppe to be
kali= at Karl H. Bergstrom, tope put in Brighton Hotel, and to be shepherded
by us fairly constantly forn a week or ten days, c_ 	 to deal with him as

refusiS:tvquest that L:	 use cover name for himself.
Foppe	 oe an OFC payroll It $500 per mom% aim we to use OPC moray from start.
Question of exploitation not dealt with and,c, _3 instructed to feel it out

• and report what he finds out prior to formal r.J.JoIng of this question with Offey.

17 May	 12_ _:7 , given $700 by ,C_	 turns in $600 -to C ,..2 for safekeeping. t-
meats subject at ..irport,,settles him in hotel, reports in by phone at 1130.

notified, to call hotel direct. Address: Brighton Hotel, 2123
California St„ KW, phone NO /..430 Mot tef? C _D to work on permanent
quarters but not rush it. Overtime note sent in on E., __I sat 6 bra per day,

sat 40 bra over week-end.

19 May 49	 Security Branch advises that the Bureau has cleared snbiect for contact.
There was no add info furnished (incidentally, C.	 says that OPC got
clearance direct from the Bureau and OPC did not coordinate that with us.)



:L for Offie for return tc us where

	

19 May	 All of following turned over to 4:
our action idnciateds

All entry papers as,d credentials taken from •ubject at Westover & he has
none. His guide at Westover was Lt. Col. Ash.

Subject has long-term professional colleague lead friend at Belgian Order
of Immaculate Heart of Lary, 4651 25th St, Arlington, name Attoine Mosteard,
nationality Belgian, profession, outstanding scholar of Mongolian with 20
years at Catholic Univ in Pekin, left China month or six weeks ago, closest
US professional colleague Owen Lattimore at Johns Hopkins who is decribed as
a full fellow-traveller. It is possible Uosteard will wind up at Hopkins with

ttimors. Subject is in no hurry to see his but is obviously free to without
.permission unless we WV reasonable. Also subject has job offers from Harvard

	

,L*1•4	 Russian Institute and Washington Univ, Seattle, latter as prof of oriental

	

ft.', 1kaP 	 languages under Prof Taylor at 0,000. No hurry an these either, but last dope
9 01'&0 overseus correspondence was that subject would be here before 1 June and if

VC,
he canna communicate with them reasonably soon they mill be starting search
for him in Germany. Furthermore a long silence here will in itself be suspicious
to them and say either prejudice the security of CIA operations with him or
arouse suspicions of subject who is a USSR national after all and hence a ready
object of suspicion. Such instances of complexities arising from cover will.
multiply as time goes an and our recommendation is that cover be dropped when
subject is moved to a permanent residence, placing him there under his own name
as a quiet person who then will arouse no curiosity among his neighbors mei nor
suspicion /mons his normal associates.. L: :a sees eye to eye on this and will
try to get Offie into same viewpoint. Mina man at OPC definitely interested
in Mosteard, eh* has been approached only by Army Map Service so far as our
Bltk informant could discover. They have him with request to give him back free
or with coordination, depending on whether they open him up,

C: .3 still waiting to see Offie. Chances against any OPC activity with
sublect before week-end or any OPC decisions or recommendations on above.
C_ _1 stongly &grease with our recommendation on exploitation, that he
De pedaled anonymously and for requirements only, no interviews, with very
full dope on his competence and specific fields. This gives us an opportunity
to explore non-interview techniques using Offie for cover as the silent partner
in the back room if anyone gets awfully hot about it. Bill's excellent raw
material for the peddling memo turned over to Pete for processing.

NM -Offie has 20-page biography of subject.

26 May Poppe dines with Offie and BulLitt at the Ballitt's. Daring the course of the
evening, Offie tells Poppe that he is to hang around Washington for about six
months under cover. Wring this period, he will be assigned various projects
and will be occasionally interviewed. Offie also said that an FBI agent will
visit him shortly to interview him.

C_	 reports that the morale of Poppe is slowly sinking. He has been given
the run around by Offie. He knows little of what he is to do, bow he is to do

• it, when he is to do it, or why he is to do it. Be would'like a schedule to
follow. Poppe feels that he can complete the work expected of him more rapidly
if he knows what Offie and company want.

Poppe stated that he was very willing to work here but he would like to have
Offie review his personal problems so that a mutual understandiniff Poppe's

26 limy. Otfits i s secretary calls and lets us in on the secret that a Mr/Wa
affairs is realised.

Historian, and a Miss Blue, a specialist on Mongol affairs, will sant to
get in touch with Bergy, end will do so only thma ym. He are to be aware
of Borges whereabouts at all times, and handle any requests that those
two people make to see him.
Delivered Bergi to Offie, and met his honor, at 2020 25 May. Offie cheerful
and requested my home telephone weber so dust be could call me at odd
hours. He did not get the phone number-a question arises- who do we work
fort
Bergy a mhholar, and will probably give an excellent accounting on any hems -
tidefide requirement with which he might be conversant. However, the work will
come slowly, as he is a character who moves very slowly and carefully. Be
leave I have his full confidence, and will certainly get cooperation from
him. •
C	 'ca,42.0	 thlex	 )7h.

treA.e.,k ,
26 Hay 49 delivers request for require/es:es to e: . c: A and He

explains to them that thie case is aot the o trial,baloon" for the system that CI _7
is presently setting up. C__:7 informs above 4 people that he will pick up fromthem
the requirements when they are ready. 444/24;4.1., ce? .

20 May



31 mL 1 	 4,44, 44....v	 C.4.

c =77

2

Lralut..4„	 4'r7

Cala C._
41- 11-41"4".`"-"A

,.■■■•

27 Kay 49 maidsmmatimmeaMMiccamottanimamasmatismonseemEa
II :1 called re ease. N. wonders if any one man Nal& be a specialist on as .
mapy areas as are mentioned in paragraph 4 of ths request for requirements. Ns
would like to see that paragraph narrowed down. He also states that from 02Z
he ham received. a flat 01101 regarding the submission of written revirements unless
at least one of their men is permitted to interview eubject. 0112 feels that
several volumes of requirements would be needed to lietbikknolekena coWer the vonna.

_D talked wit' C:	 C:	 c_	 L	 called CI_	 office and
talked with c_	 in :c._	 absenne.-J: --I to an extent placated c1 by
explaining that the restrictions on the interviews were not imposed by this office,
but by somebody else. C___lwas also told that she would be advised further
when some Ltspaitkiso clarirication was received from GPO (she wasn't told that
GPO was mixed up in the casaII though).

27. Way 49 C. 	 brings to Offic i o attention Popper's problems. =is promises totteit
1000	 with Poppe this weekend to straighten all difficulties.

*XL moor 49 Ottis generously gives 20 minutes of his time to Poppe, Priday night, 27 ManDuring this time, most of Poppe ts personal problems were discussed. Poppe is
to remain. under =Wowing for a period of about 9 months. Be is to remainundercover, Offie will intercede-in Poppers dealings with university officials
at Washington University, Seattle, Washington, and Harvard University. offi.

• will also look into the possibilities of bringing Popper's 2 sons to the us fromGreat Britain. Poppe is to be under contract. Ad-coon as the contract isdrawn, Poppe will move to more modest quarters in order to save pennies. Was
will help Poppe find such quarters.

On Sunday, Poppe met Dr.i,Bilger, a. friend of Mie le. Bilger;stronglyrecommended
to Popp. that he obtain i nomdlete set of credentials to iderrtify him positivelyas gas g. jurartrna_	 from CMOs office will be given this for
action. - Not* : :E7._ :7 sec wager should mind his oan business and nothing
will, be done on thirj
Notes Rapid Mie le big deals may boomerang as soon as he finds out that Dean
George Taylor, Washington University, already knows of poppe ts arrival. Zoo
happens that while Poppe was floundering about Westover, the Red Cross picked
him up macaws to his aid. Mr. Austin from the Bed Cross office, Westover,
realizing Poppe ls plight, telegraphed Taylor informing him that Poppe had arrived
and will probably gd to Washington University via Washington, D. c, cusie, on
the other hand, in intercading,plans to write Taelor a letter, stabeepthat Poppe
baboon deleyed Germeny and will natt ,erriv14gh:other 9 mouths or so.N.T41 1.04a ‘4444.1X	 camev-""'	 1.4

31. May 0 a :7 through 1: 	 CIA Library, Arranges for o e to have stack priveleges
1300.	 at Library of Congress. If Poppe feels that he must draw a book for homework,

such books can be procured through c_ 7, inter-library service.

1 June

2 June

C. :3 requested more detailed dope on credentials at Westover. Bequest filled
as sheen in Memo at June 2 filled opposite. C._	 requested sons names and
addresses to institute action br inging them in. Bequest fulfilled.. C.
wanted cheaper quarters question explored, noting possibility of arrival or eons.
Subject also wants place rhere sons can stay if they arrive. .c._a to explore and
lead subject toward such a change. c _a reports his office mai handle
communications to Taylor in Seattle and Billinger at Columbia. Hi l l inger a new
mum to us, cJ discovers there is also a Bangui at Columbia who was in contact
with subject an turope. c. 	 says nothing on Harvard contact. Later Seattle
letter bounces back fnr us to handle, directing subject what to write and mailing
letter for him. E- 2 'reports subject has beer advised to lay oilndosteard
altogether.

YsagezonoeEba Security alerts us to lay off subject. After wach alarur it develops
CPC finally started clearing their rubjectz with Security, including 7 Czechs as
well as Bergstrom. This was .part of reorganization of OPC procedure nsigned to
CZ 2 Was finally straightened out. In future 0?C will clear of themsdaTOS &

we will coordinate, not setting separnte clearance but notifying . 	 we have

a
coordinat

Daviees
d. 

"who
lean
 talk- 

e 
to
Yea 

yger before"forre
State China rezearch risk called, referred to

John and said Cyrus Nay mo backing out of case.

Cov-e-L.)	 A 14,- zi 6- 7 A)



This, with new IA me men ti cold, follovdni, Sec:ar --y l it 3 —alarm alert, led
E:3 to gall G	 -3 , who asked C	 to pleuse find out score at OPC
without revealing C	 3 interest. C j checked & fund OPC's widest
channels were to Sta.te & Davies is. Kennan t s assistant. C._	 _3 reassured
and jra cleared generally. If	 can get to Offey and make his changes
stick, marked improvement in dealings with OPC should result.

tAkrartilillF,?AltTUIFLNIFIrigftefMf:°.."	 '



Popp° gave the following papers etc. te Immigeation authorities in
Westover who promised to rekurn all within one month.

1. Copies of his travel orders
2. Medical record
3. Ltr from Frankfort office with temporary address given as

718-16th NW Wash. D.C. for Poppe during his visit here.
connected with abve address)

15". 111::th certificate Massaiuddet for his wife

Project "Situation in Ahina" turned over to .( Nby t	 ) fordisposition.
nfr&efre 4	 C	 ) 4'4	 C

2 Jura 49 FBI moves in by calling on Poppe at 8 p.m. this date. ) on hand to
receive Agents Warr and Jones. FBI tdmodsolizta. offices made available
that night to interview Popps. Poppe returned to Hotel at abt 11 pm.

(Note: Although Offie mentioned FBI interest 	 nu coordination of tine,
place, etc., of Interview was made with Alien Section. FBI arrival this date
came as a complete surprise. WIZ. Warr can be reached at FBI am-2000)

3 June la FBI continues interview. Agent MacQueen and Agent Warr eecort Poppe to
FBI offices. MacQueen assigned to case.= Will contact ( ) for help
if needed.	 ) to act torn	 on all FBI requests...says :( )
( ). called .(	 ') who said FBI should have coordinated, then called
DeLoach who got fairly sore, said cur clearance did not give us custody,
only right to interrogate, that only OPC and SO got custody in certain
cases; that Bureau could not keep field offices from making contact in
any case (lattcr two points in direct conflict and when( ) pointed this
out to DeLoach he reached his peak of annoyance). ( ) told t	 DeLoach
did know subject sae CPC case at DeLoach had told ( ) so & 	 -)told

) to call DeLocah back and tell him this.	 ) did, and when DeImach
wanted to know whether idea was to formulate future policy, reLdeter a
pretest or 'abet, ( ) said he war trying to find ant the scum because we,
being agents in the case rather than principals, were in an ambaraesing
position when precipitate FBI action interefered with our carrying out our
committmmnts to the party of primary interest. cS called.(	 1-. He
did not know of FBI visit, but thoal . t our topside security did: c	 )
told	 ) he thought Offey did. This may have referred to Offeyl-s
knowledge that FBI was coming in some time, ar reported on 21 1Xr. Best
bet is that FBI's skirts are cleaner than Ca l s in imit-nP.

6 June 49	 ) delivers letter from Poppe to Professor George Taylor, University
of Washington, Seattle, Washington and project [Northwestern China . As a

' potential Center of 4nti-Commupist NOvement4 to C ._ )- for dispositi n.
• e	 )	 K	 ) , 1A	 e.e

6 Am 49 ) assures ( _). that Oftle will re-emandne Nove l s Univ. of lash.
opportunity, and discuss the matter fully with Poppa before sailing Poppets
letter to Dean Taylor. Poppe t s future is definitely in Offie t s bands.

7 )„......,	 ?..1, 0 u? S)44... ...mi.,.	 ,,-.t ,uir...,,..A. vl. -.4------
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7 June 49	 from OPC interviews Poppe this date. ( 	 )
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7 JUDO 49 Mt Yeager and Miss Blue, State, will meet with Popp° at 2pm 9 June 49,

8 June 49	 C 13 with Poppe purchases book, "Introduction to Korean"

8 . Jtne 49 :C:_Jadviees C:	 that E_	 _7 OPC, will meet with Popp, at
9am 9 June 49

C J also advises that Mr. Arthur ti
C:	

wald, State willzeits:iijinpe
at about 9am 10 June. .Th	 14/-101.41
Ata&Sr an . 	•

9 Jun 49	 Four reports turned in to Reports; based on SO rwquirements, titles:
• Ethnic & Religiour Frictions in Chineac Central Asia

Concealesdn of oscow Rule under Fibtion of Autonomy in Central Asian
Situati n of & Relationships Between Racial Groups	 "	 *
Attitude of Central Asian Populations toward Soviet authority.

9 June 49	 3introduces	 :1 to Bergstrom as Mt. BOSTICK . C"	 reviews
Poppe l s report .zatuation in China' with Poppe for olarity, organization
and style (7).

• Project 1 Importance of Formosa' picked up by c	 for Offie

inform Poppe that difficulties in getting his sons over will
delay their departure from Britian. No 	 news volantsered.

9 June 49	 ..Diutroduces Miss Blue and Ur. Yager, State, to Poppe. Pone interviewed--
result of interview to to sent to C by Miss. Mo.
In answer to an invintabout other State people desiring to see Poppe,
Ctelss Blue and Yager to tall these peoplw to olear thru Davies, State.

mU4.4 -Owla M-017

10 Jtme 49	 Ringeald, State, meets Poppe. Spent two hours admitting State Dept.
shortcomings in China and discussing Par East in general.

13 June 49	 Miss Blue anfittAes, 'State, intorrienrPoppe for two hours from 0915.
Reoplt of interw;lw to be forwarded to E ..] by Blue.
Barnes requesting special session with Poppe at the Borneo home was told
to clear emu Davies.

cj meets Offie	 to talk over general Poppe problems. As a reset it
was assertained that Poppe will receive *500.00 per month Titillate =tweet
as a consultant. contract to Jest one year. Also, Poppet win write directly
to Dean Taylor, U.of Wash, giving hiss general situation report. The Poppe
cover problem will be taken up Wirt:_=imitk as approved by offie with

Rape.
a

13 June 49

13 June 49

CI

Because of Dr. TRAGER'S affiliation with Mr. Lattimore of Johns Hopkins

University, Baltimore, it is recommended that Trager not meet or know
of Poppe l s activitise - at this time. Trager is Professor of Anthropology
and Linguistics at the Foreign Service Institute-Statex.-5712.

c	 rnaliC4-3	 44111+; %L./
	 t
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15 June 49	 Project "Soviets in South Asia" given to C._ _] for disposition.

(	 ) requests( )'s help in retrieving Poppe's papers surrendered15 June 49
to Authorities in Westover.	 ).objects- says it is a (	 J job)

,( )	 do.
). also to see Offie about Poppe's invitation to diner at the

Nathan Barnes home. Offie gives ( ) orders to locate Poppe permanently.

	

)- passes buck to C	 )	 (	 ) says Poppe wont move until Offie
tale things otter with Poppe giving him a complbte picture of what is
expected of him under what conditions. Offie to see roppe tmlawm to brief

	

hbm for trip to N.V.'. ( 	 also says tbkanniaxgatmmknxetaxaxibmnamam
blow Poppe cover KI when practicable. Re will tell us when time la ripe to hie'

16 June. Contacted Westover and 001. Wants and had Wentz check into the whole deal Nat 4°
find out what the ultimate dieposition of the papers was. Wentz cheoked with
Asa (Col., and duty offioer for that day, May 15, day Poppa arrived). Asoh
states that he picked up the man's papers because the man owed an 8.10 head tax,
and turned them over to the immigration people. Wetnz then checked the
immigration people and learned that the immigration people had #ried to return
the papers to Poppe when they received word from Wash, that all was in order,
but could not find the body, so they sent the papers on to Springfield.
Checking Springfield, Wants learned that a Mr. Bent (ph), had sent on all
papers in his possession on tis to the Central Immigration Office, Wash ivIg -
ton, P. C.. All the above related to (_ 	 ) who states that they will carry
on from there.

16 June. () relates that the Barnes dinner date has been cancelled.

21 Jun

	

	 Poppe returns from New York after his visit with members of VOA. While there
he met many Inesians who spilled the beans about State De partment promises.
i.e result, Poppe writes letter to Offie explaining his general feeling
regarding Offie l e promises. Copy of letter can be found un file in this
folder.

22 Jun	
- ) .delivers _sealed letter from Poppe to Offie. C	 ). as intermediary

will see to it that letter is delivered this morning. C	 ) reports that
Offie is making or has made arrangements 	 Life	 azine for a full-page
spread, subject Poppe. Cc ).,46„0 ,

tZLTLJ
24 Jun	 (y: called	 )2 who stated that he understood he had given us definite

permission	 uncover subject. ( ) thanked him and said we would act on that
understandine although we had not so understood it earlier in the week. C ,)
expressed an wfavorable view of the contemplated Life exclusive break, and
( )- agreed but referred this to ( ) . C ) ' gave	 ) permission to
call t. )	 ) expressed agreement with( )s view but was surprised

-) had referred the matter to him, saying that they were only working
under'Uffie's orders in the case.	 ) blew his tap re;  Offie,and said
he was anxious to arrange a round table conference with Offie present in the
role of culprit. He said Offie,had been operating and free wheeling all the
way to the top and the resultant sufferers in OPC were determined to put a
stop to it. He said he would be delighted to cut 1404 in on such a round
table.	 ) filled ine_ ) who suggested it would be good for 	 ) to
see C contemplated and, as yet, unauthorized memorandum. ( " ) dropped
in and announced meeting was set for Monday but without 00 persounel in first
meeting as they preferred to wash their dirty linen at home at least as to
the first very dirty water. ( ) mentioned his memo to ( ) and	 ) agreed
that he had "stolen" it from	 ) desk and walked out witn it for his own
information. e_ ) and ( ) saw roppe and told him we had now permission to
break cover, suggested it be done coincident with move from hotel to apartnmnt,
told Poppe he was free to write Taylor. Poppe willing to postpone Seattle job,
but felt firm data was least we could supply him with. C	 ). and 6 ) agree
(a) to find apartment and move this weekend or as soon ao possible thereafter,
(b) to get firm eat° on when he could go to Seattle, and (c) to get definite
statement of present status of arrangements regarding subject. Oubject pretty
damned 1-appy.	 4-toutot	 t- ie
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27 June 49	 Poppe moved fr om Hotel Brighton toi

3067 Canal St. rr (Georgetown)
temporary talc I Niohigan 2292

Apt subleased from E._
CIA: x-z,C5

Rent $90.00 inc all utilities except telephone

27 June 49

29 Ane 49

30 June 49

30 Jane 119
- --

t

Popp, VCA report to Theyer delivered to ( ) for disposition.4 ) gives
report to	 ) who in turn will mail to %Toyer inn".

( )4 OPO, requests another interview with Popp at 4pm this date.

e j to arrange interview for Hershel (Hersohel) W(lliams, Air Intel.
e- ) cleared with	 ) for this interview.

Uffie, with 2 Life Magazine representatives, has dinner with Poppe and advises
Poppe to coopeTge with Life Uagazine. Poppe does not see eye to eye with Uffie
an this deal.

Dean Taylor's secretary writes tcppa informing his that Dean Taylor will answer
his letter early next week as he is out of town.

), calls and recommends that( )clrop in his offioe to read
correspondence between OPC and ORE, regarding Poppe reports.
() sees, recommends that( ) read report.

30 June 49	 (	 ) gives (") green light to install tale in roppe's apt.	 ) calls
tale oo. and they will contest Poppe directly.

) OPC, calls ( )to inquire about Life
( ) and ( ) lel] on roppe with reguirements
roppe let timd. Pow* explains he has written
Intelligence (stationed in Cermany but address
aid in establishing identity of his two sons.

7 July 49 ( )and ( ) call on Poppe at CE5C hrs. roppe claims illness, explains
symptoms.

110C bra -(	 ). CIA Medical Officer, visited roppe at request
Alien. Diagnosis - a. Chronic prostatitus with obstructive symptoms.

b. Mlnutrition.
e. Low grade, chronic cystitus.

. a. Headache.
);rescribed Syntropan and Brotropin, plenty of food, wermql, and

recormended removal of P. to a dry room. Infection will set in, and care
must be exercised since P. is relatively old. C	 will visit e :uly.

16C0 hrs - ( 'sand 	 ) -. 11 on roppe. T hands over accomplished P8e	 P
1209. Still looks ill. 	 ) feeds Pope and fills the icebox, using
44.93 of the tl5C advanced by (	 ) st 150C) hrs. Balance of 015C kept
by ( ) •

8 July 49 0900 bra - ( ) and. (_	 ) visit. Poppe has picked up and looks rel.
chipper.	 )takes extended blood and other tests, confirms previous
diagnosis. says he can stop the infection. P given vitamin pills.

9 July 49 2030 hrs -	 ) calls on Poppe. Subject happy, but requests typewriter.

10 July 49 1900 bra - ( ) takes (own) typewriter tp PoPPe.

11 July 49 C850 hrs.- ( ) ays Pone t125, takes him to Library of Congress. Poppe hoppe.

1 July 49
'5 July 49

Reg interest in Popp..
'(r r 1209).	 ) meets
a personal friend in British
HYVN, London 117) to ask for

rti,7=



"OA\

12 July 49 0E40 hra - CI 3 drives Torre to Library of C. Poppe says he still
has no identity or other papers, although they were promised at
Westover. C .3 to see about this. roppeEs sons have received the
money he sent them, but are still unemployed.

13 Jul 49
13 Jul 49	 ,j sees Foppe, retrieves rete's catalogue manuals. Poppe hoppe.

14 Jul 49 C jigives foppe OTC questions.-11114U—

-3 promises to cell tomorrow with balance F money for July. Offie
says OM will evaluate roppe l e reports at once upon receipt at Alien.

j says no dice; they must go out normally.

lE Jul 49 C :3 drives roppe to Library, Stopping at CAR! as he has request for
!Con from his sons. roppe will wait two more weeks for word from
British Intelligence about his pupers.

19 Jul 49 CI ;2 rays Foppe 337G. to complete . E5CC for July. Poppe opens bank a/c.
Visaing $5 went for groceries.	 (Riggs, Wisc. & M, N.W.)

20 Jul a (-27 calls on roppe. Still no news from Dr. Taylor. Fopre gives E'-3
further info on .USSR universities/schools requested by Offie.

22 Jul	 ., C -1 sees roppe and apologizes for C.. 	 failure to call as arranged
173C bra Jul 21. roppe asks Phone service. Says no word either from

Seattle or I & X

C.. :3 Calls phone co., requests service and gives self as reference.
Vachine will be installed 15CC hrs'26 Jul. 	 1r,

25 Jul 49 C _:ftakes Torre to Li l:rary. Reads letter for Taylovonfirming
arycintment but giving no terms. T obviously hedging until gets word
Toilet CIA will contribute. T must be told iii'no dice fast, or ropre
will never get definite contract, 777

20 Jul 49 C. --7-7 -sees roma, whos. phone is now installed - Adams 0805. Still
no word from Britieh Int.,

Z=3 and lc_	 see Torre, who digresses for
3C mihutes on his tl:eory to form a Russian study institute for
collection of intelligence on the USSR. Institute to be divided into
fields of interest under experts, and to be central repository of
info. To publish classified books on special subjects of intelligence
value for govt. dissemination, bae4n4 Cerman methpd which subject
claims was excellent. Foppe is dUgsete at our lack of coordination
and amateurish . approach. r:e are disorganized and unrrerared, he claims.

1 Aug 49 CI—J	 C=	 Fo-ere, c ) Livea 1. 1% ;pestica:E. r elves r=
a :.per for G2fie, f.r.d as &ctior. by us in case of 1:is sons.
wants compkte itinerary %pre family, names, etc., since leaving 1:55,R.
El _Mto get.

calls C. -Q and asks statement of chance of gettir4: funds to
sponsor sons' trir. US in event they get visas. t: 	 TJ to find out.

Letter received from Seattle exrlaining Taylor's case...see folder.

2	 C= 2] !!.;,!	 ;..” to Library/ P ltates US CIO team, Frankfurt
knows all about hiu.

C:	 see Foppc i. afUrnoor.,	 i,r Lions's
which 11(1 is to have colete by Thurs. A.L. 	 ashs for headache
powder, O.ves C 13 proscription.

26 Jul 49

4.'94.*#17-1 "'k"



4 Aug 49 C ) takes .0 ) (OPC) tee.. hype. Pippo hands ever paper ter
(	 -) , and also info en sena (eompleted questionnaire).

Miss Blue of State ate talked to Sallie (personal friend) while en
West mist about P:ppe, mentioning him only as a scientist in the
USSR but net US, asked for list of all op/r. fro P. ( ) Phones
list to Blue's Wise

5 Aug 49	 ) (ORE) galled, said following 6 people would like interview
with,	 either singly or in groups 3

C

C. _7
C_ _7
f_ _]

E: Lj to arraege.L:

At 1300 hrs., CJJ. C- :7 and C.:	 i (sub. for C: =J saw
Poppe and talked for 1* hrs. c_]teek notes and will write reports
in anything of interest.

1645 bra - CI -U sailed CI	 2:) and asked if next 2 would go
Mender at 15e. hrs. C_ 27 co *heck.

(C- = squad) to see P. li hrs.
conversations, C__ 2.7teek notes and will write reports on anything
of interest.

E_- sees Peppe, who new has new phone number.. Adana 2284. Be
other business conducted.

end CL -7 see Popp, who talks for an hour. Took motes te
be whipped-into reportable form.

Vitun	 _

Dinner at Shoreham - present were Poppe, his buddy Prof. Nark of
Estenie- (__	 Only subjects of general USSR aspects were
discussed. darn nonverbal diarrhea.

16 Aug 49 r- -7 sees Poppe early, having received phone call( late last night
respect to papers from Seattle. Tarns out they are questionnaire

id from university whIJAI_ 1] aided P to fill out, and a subversive°v.*
pledge which was notarszed by Robertson, V/Pres. of.the Hamilton
Natl. Bank corner)( and Vase., Georgetown. Peppe swore not to be
subversive - witnessed by Robertson, signing,	 Its onlooker.

11936" Peppe asks his pay. c:_p calls c_	 who will cough up this P.

14'04'4.	 (ORE) called, said no more toys to see Poppe

17 Aug 49	 ("_r _D gives Poppe #250***

Sing 49

9 Aug 49

11 Aug 49

12 Aug 49

18/0449 C,--7 sees Popp.; who is to collect for phetostating by us all papers
pertaining to his sons. Photos to be sent to sons. Sallie is to be
in DC, aentact Popp., last week August. Seattle expects Popp. before
28th Sept.	 :/_to get train, sir schedules and prices for P.

19 Aug 49	 gets papers fro, Nape, to be pheted. 	 s.--"

22 Aug 49 LL :l isese Poppe, who has received letter tram Br Intelligence
man A's- CL	 (sale) address /11./F.H.LN. London W.C.1
Letter states C_ will trr to get sons over here. Popper hands
over paper for Ufrie - titled 'Is Cooperation With The Soviet Union
Possible V'

23 Aug 49 CL:7 returns C: LIII letter, also gives Pepper introductory letter
to Ivan L. Beat, Seattle dept. store owner (Best's Apparel).
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26 Aug 49 ( ) received call free Popp::: who needed chest X-ray for Seattle.
( ) drew. Popp, to 469 C Street NW, District Health Dept., where
he was informed of i hour wait. The ele seat then reashbered that
he bed left his soup en the stove. 	 ) drove back, found not only
the soup in the lest stages of clehgratien, but the oven set at 3p0
degrees and not lit. One minute, forty four seconds later, 	 )
was at his desk in 411 e Bldg. Citation came in poor second. pip

29 Aug 49.

	

	) received paper 1 Doctmentation in Otitral Ada' for*, also
book and letter for Offie.

31 Aug 49 Offie le secretary called, asked for POppe's new phone no.

2 Sep 49 0900 -( ) saw Poppe borrowed USSR Soldier's Pass to be returned
in a week, used in partial fulfillment OSO requirements 22 Aug 49/

Poppe has received papers from Medics, show TB snare. Seattle may
kick alout this, the ad man feels, 'though he Imes they are old
scare and he is very healthy.

Now the idiot's fired: Poppe says a LIFE reporter was brought by . Offie
yesterday, and Poppe was asked by Offie to pursue subjects talked about
with O'Brien in Orrmanyorm year ago. Reporter told by Cane that his
(Poppe l s) reports would be shedn for benefit of LIFE - in Offie's
office 1 Poppe told reporter no dice - into is for &mt. only - when
reporter asked for stuff from Poppet. Poppe was only willing to talk
on general subjects. Poppe expressed concern to

0930 - back at the office, C: 	 is calling. Offie wants all
POppe l s reports at once. When questioned, Offie denied these were
for LIFE man. C. :1 , on our side, implied be feels Offie may have
'distorted the truth'. Offie sent list of 00B nos. over cl
signature. .

1100 - C 3 sees E: L2t, who expresses sorrow incident, hopes we
are not ...isturbed.

1500 - 1:,_j sees Pomo. nays him, and asks him not to talk to any
more reporters, or	 until Oftio clarifies. Poppe, wpo
has worked up vita a nate about the whole thing, says he feels this
is not in the beat interests of the US, will not see any more newsman,
and wants to know if he is being linked by náls to reports, and if
our stuff is available to the public. If so, where does he stand ?? .

reassures him.
1545 -C 3 sees41...:4 who wants memo to C: 3 giving dope.

6 Sep 49 Memosent to C_D - see in folder - hand carried by C
C:_jand C J see Poppe, who reaftiros distaste for publicity. Poppe
has had request for more Chest info. from Seattle, and letter from Br.
Intelligence stating things are about to move - see folder.

7 Sep 49 Appointment made for another picture this time by E:2..] CIA. Photo
to be sent to Seattle, thus save Um:.

9 Sep 49 C3 returned passbook to Poppe. Poppe reports that Pres. of Seattle
University is in town. A physician, the pres. wants to see Poppe next weir
about his phystcal condition. c_ .3 willing to take another picture
if Red I has already forwarded let one to Seattle upon their requite..

Poppe soya at:2 and a tall man saw him this noon and stated they want
him to remain in town. Poppo told them he would talk to Pres. of
Shiv. about it, but expressed dimmer and said he thought he would lees
job out there. They said 'oyes, we understand, but we'll see you this
Monday and explain what we want you to di". In other words, TS.

When I talked to him, he seemed very depressed, and said he would like
a contract, and prorise of speedy passage fir his sons, if to stay here.
Also pointed out he could be reached in Seattle. D006 NOT like it.
He asks, why did I dot get contract, it they now want ma ? Told him
this is still free country, he may go if he wishes. He is torn between
gratitude to US and security for :;:is family, ant appalled by this big
governmental bird that apparently endlessly fouls its own nest and those
of its contacteli
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9 Sep 49 (Contd.) a	 told of this over phone, knew nothing of C._
visit, nor of plan to keep Popp, hare in DC.,	 who talked
to ' him, then &eked his if he knew of the furore caused By:C_
note to c 7 Again, C:	 had been told nothing. He asked
why had he not been told 7 L ,3 couldn't answer that one, sines
nobody had told Alien eitheripf c. -) viaig.

10 Sep	 Told Poppe today that his trip is OK by c_	 And co.

,3 Sei 49 Galled Pippo. He has invitation to dinner with Pres. Allea for
tostorrew night, at which time all health problems will be ironed
out. In meantime is waiting for word from Seattle. Ticket option
expires tomorrow 1700 hrs.

	

•	 •
14 Sep 49 Got him his ticket. He will leave Sat.. Liberty Natl. (Boo noon

to	 ;31 He is being told that 1L _31411 contact him in
to pet ocuplete.moneys up to Sat. 17th. He has

been promised a ride to the station bat. Train leaves 4130pm
EST, 5:30 Daylight time..

15 Sop 49 Poppe dined with Belli' and Allen last night, had a good. time.
He has been informed definitely that he is to be hired by the
University. If at end six months he disintegrates, they have option
of dropping his contract.

Th9s afternoon Poppe has madeappointsent with Nosteard (see log
May 19). He is not worried about this visit, since he is due to
leave tom anyway, and will not tell Hosteard of his govt. contact.

17 Sep 49	 -D and	 drive Poppe to station, put him on train and say tearful'
goodbyes. Popp* expresses gratitude our attention, hopes for the
future.

.	 .	 .
18 Oct 49 C....- -;7 sees Hamer (Gen. Counsel's office) about Poppe t s problems.

warner says Ls must pay the hiGn tax since sons being over 21 years
of age are not con_arered (repeal:tents. Warner was very pessimistic
about immigration of the boys, said maybe they would have to come
on the USSR quota - two year wait. Warner further skid that OPC
originally informed him that the boys didn't want to coma here and
that Popp*, didn't want them here. Warner daid he discounts this
piece of news as it comes from OPC, which he considers is staffed
by people who know very little and lie about what they know.
offered no comment.
Warner (saw him later in day) said Poppe is paying nom-resident alien

--.Pil
taxes and SHoulf explain to Revenue that he is resident. Also said
only way to get sons here wuuld be to khip them back to DP camp in
Germany and let them get an M22 DP quota. He wants all background
info however so as to determine whether they are eligible for the
DP law.

20 Oct 49 C- 3 said to send memo Seattle telling CI :] all above and asking
him to find out promises made to Poppe, Poppe t s attitude about our comittments

to him, and etc.
Called C. J7 to find out Otfie's interest. He said Offie has left
and won't be back for two weeks. However, Offie would be behind any
move to help the old guy, and would be the loaical contact men for
any dealings with the British and IRO. 	 J said Offie probably
made promises to Poppe, but world lie about tnem. EL3 asked for
info copies of anything we do on him. rl	 said no DO rade.

Houston called, said he would try to find out if he could make a deal
with the Joint Chiefs of Staff to bring them over an let preference
non-priority. Letter received from Poppe dated 17 Oct /see file/
supersedes all else. Called Houston and told him of thisj the boys'

reinstatement in their original names. He asked for more info -exactly
what the British did- and will do no more, except to check about the
let preference, until he hears from me all the dope available. Will
have to get this from Seattle.



24 Oat 49

26 Oat 49

3 Nov 49

Received teletype from Seattle asking advice on getting Poppe's sons into US

Sent letter from here by pouch Implemented with telepype both on same
subject. Advice on soos'predheasens

in .1L: __7; office is now dealing with this case for OPC.

' . 9 NoV 49 E _27saw Warner: Before doing anything, Warner wants a request in
writing, since he has no data in files about sons. He also wants more
complete details than we have shown him, incluoing full details on
the boys' documentation. His opinion is that this case doss not
warrant the Director's quota being used. The boys will have to be
reinttated as DP's. This uill ta.e mucho work, and he wants a memo
from C.:3 stating the extent of our interest - will it balance against
the amount of work to be done ? No good • pinninii Offie down to his
original committment, since it will, still bounce back to Gen Counsel.

Further, Warner wanted to know where Seattle gets the idea that loppe
himself came in under the Director's quota - wasn't in use at that
time, and even if it had been there upuld have been no sign of it in
his identity (I&N) card.

.2 .prote a memo to C_Itelling him that it is in his nands - we.

have made our 'recommendations, and now leave the field to ,C:
players. This was 'written ij view of Txw received tooay from 	 _7

Wailed and stated that UEYFS Llano elaasification does not afTly
to additional question sent from E_ 	 13 Nov 49. Additional
question, about USSR libraries' letting people see US publications,
was motto Seattle by TUX. WA-3566 18 Nov 49,-respaacd.ve to informal
qnsstion\by,c__ :3 office. Formal requirement in an way over here.

And carried memo to Warner (c.c.) to Office'. Carried cc Seattle
- memo No. 369 to 	 3 in lieu of writing it up as report.

14 Dec 49	 E. :3 requested short summary of our dealings with Poppe, for use
by T	  in a report. c_ to do..

17 Jan 50	 Li	 saw L: 1 ciE the Offie entourage, asked about letter from
'IRO to Poppe's son in the UK - was it Offie's doing2 If not, can
'Offie do anything to speed the process ? ibld that in. spite of

C._	 :3 statement that C:	 is now the guy to deal a/1th, Li -J

is not as an courant as	 Se.e.Li _72 called	 who will
keep us informed.

18 Jan 50	 C: ZD came over and talked about the sons. Said he could see no way
of getting them in as Ef t s - perhaps as visitors with vague hopes
for later extensions and perhaps clarification(favorable)of status.
,C- =1 to ask Offie what the hell the score is, especially concerning
the letter from IRO to the sons.

20 Jan 50	 LL-1 called, said the DP Commission had given him a negative answer
on the sons. Perhaps, said they, a new bill will go through Congress,
although we do not lay much hope in it. e: -..7said he thought the
whole thing very difficult, if not impossible, but would continue to
work all the angles he can. We to be curently informed.

23 Feb 50	 said that	 told Warner, OGC, that this is none of CIA's
business. OGC has therefore dropped the matter and Offie must go on
alone if anyone is to. .c. ..L7 said OffAe has instructed RE& him to
do what he can. Inference is that her& not strain himself.

2 Ear 50

22 Nov 49
.. 0

2 Dec 49 .

6 Dec 49.

Warner explained to r-__J he had prepared a memo to files after Offey said
he as handling and dealing with OPComr, and C. 3, on bssis of thid

e

•

 m), had added a pencil scrawl that Poppe sons were no official obligation
of agency, but in visa of Offev's moral committment, everything possible
should be doe...I unofficially.	 :jsaw C. _3 CI	 , Offeyr & ,L_
tozether, when Of fey instructs c_ _3 to arrange luth British to get sons
back to Germany, adjust their rak:orcs to indicate they has been in Germany
througlout, and than work than through DP channel. j 	 =I took notes as
Offey instructed,C _D briefed filts to pouch to London for .C- =3 and

accepted assignment. Helms reaming to Englard this night.


